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~ DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) . 5/15/68"
SAC, PITTSBURGH. (44-578) (P)
'IHUR KIN

ReBuazrtel to Atlanta and ?1ttsburgh dated n/25/68

VInvestlyatlon at Everett Pa., dleclosed that THO”AS‘

S. SMOUQE of RD #1, Everett, is a paoollne attendant at the

Es Service Qtatlon on the wesgtbound lane of the pennsvlvania :

Turnpike near- Badford, Pa.

SRR SMOUSE ‘was contacted at his: place of emnlovment by
SA JOHN S, HUGHES on 5/7/68 ‘when his letter to the Bureau was
‘ orally acknowledged, i

. SMOUSE %tated that at approx1matelv 2t 00 AW on.

4%/21/68, a man came into his service station and asked if he

. could sleep in his vehicle for approximatelv one-half hour,

-'The man explained that he had to be in Chicago, Ill., on Sunday,
4/22/68,. and that he did not desire to sleep.too long., SMOUSE

~ stated that the man went into the rest room in the gasoline - .
station and then returnqd and made the comment to SMOUSE that
he felt that he was much too tired to. sleep for only one-half
hour and decided that it would be better if SMOUSE would atrake
him at approximately 5:00 AM, ‘

SMOUSE stated that he permitted the man to sleep in
the car until 5:00 AM and then attempted to arouse him, At thie
point, twvo. voung Pennsylvania State Police officers came into"
‘the service station and SMOUSE explained the problem to them,

He stated that thev 1augh1ng1v blew the siren -on the State °ollce

vehicle frirhtening the man badlv. “He stated they did not
question him even though he, SMOUSE, noted to these officers:
that the man in his opinion 1ooked very: ruch llke the man whe .
killed VAQTIN LUTHER KING, : , i :

_ .-+ SMOUSE advised that he was suspieaous -of th& man ' be-
cause ‘of hig hapgard looking condition and because of his dirty
dress and, therefore, took the license number of the vehicle,
a; blue Mustang, which he described as havine Ceorgia license:
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PG 44-578

3P20121, and some sort of an Armv sticker on the bumpev which
‘had the number 6231.

SMOUSE advised that shortlvy after the State Police
blew ‘the siren, the man departed in a weﬂterlv direction in
the above—descrlbed v¢hlcle.~ :

:SMOU%F deqcrlbed the man as follows~

Age o 0‘~»35
Builg¢ =~ . - . Mugcular
Height L . 5rgY
Hair _ o Dark.
Lves: o o Dark
Complexion , S -~ DPark
Accent e " Either a southern or onth;;
C o, e western accent :
Appearance . - ' Generallv giving apvearance
" - : of Maxican extractlon

SMOUSE :was shown all available photogravhs of JAMES
- EARL RAY, ‘aka, when he stated that, in.reviewing all the photo-
gvaphs, he &abts” that the man who. was in hls serv1ce statlon waq
' identlcal with tﬁe qub]ect. " . C
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®-36 (Rév. 5-22-64)

Te

FBI
Date: 5/14/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority)

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2336)
FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (44-578) (P)
SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Atlanta airtel to the Bureau dated 4/26/68.

On 5/9/68, STEPHEN IVAN STOLLER was located and
interviewed at Williamson, W. Va. STOLLER said he was in
attendance at a meeting at the Paschal's Motel in Atlanta,
Ga., on 3/14/68. He is unable to recall the names and
descriptions of any other people present. He does recall
being introduced to two white males in the lobby of the
motel by CARL BRADEN of the Southern Conference Educational
Fund (SCEF). He does not recall the names of either of
these persons.

The following is a description of STOLLER as
obtained from observation and interview:

Name STEPHEN IVAN STOLLER
Race White

Sex Male

DOB

POB Brooklyn, N. Y.
Height 5'9"

Weight 150 pounds

Hair Brown, long

Eyes Hazel

- Pittsburg A e f
LFW: jab (,/Sé')ig é /K/
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Approved: ‘_M{— Sent M
Special Agdnt in Charge
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Parents:
‘Residence
“Receives mail .

L e

DANIEL and ROSE STOLLER.
120 Dbogwood Road,

Rosiyn, N. Y.

Mulberry Street,
Williamson, W. Va.

c/o0 Mingo County Equal
Opportunity Committee (EOC)
Willamson, W. Va. :
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AL FORM NO. 10
AY 19 EDITION
'«SA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO SAC, ATLANTA (44-2380) p DATE: 5/15/08
FROM : SA JACK T, BEVERSTEIN
SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Memo oi SA CHALLES S, HARDING dated 5/i/u8, re
iniformation ireceived irom JAMES H. VAUGHN.

On u/2/98 KAY GAINES, Bartender, Dennis Caie, located
corner oi Evans and Murphy Avenue, S. W., Atlanta, Ga., advised
he couiu not recall anyone meecting the physical desciiption or a
person resemdling JAMES EAKL RAY who was reportedly in Dennis'
Cafe on 4/29/98. GAINES viewed photographs oi JAMES E4nL kAY
and adviseu ue coulu not recali anyone reseuvling these photograpis
having ween in Dennis Caie.

On u/u/u8 WALTER JONES, Assisvant Manager, Atianta
Municipal Airpoit, aav.seu the maintenance empioyees at the
Atlanta Aivport are empioyed vy tane Civy oi Atlanta, kawiings
Cleaners, aund the Ame:ican Buliding Maintenauce company. JONES
auviseu ne maincepnance employees weayr cheiyr iasv names oniy
on vueiy sniirts anu tieir recovus yaili to reilect auyone witih tie
iasy nawe ox GEOLGE ever wveilp CupiOyeU wy ohe Civy. e svaced
VHELE  Ln U PSR LUI WOLeal Ukl ocu lade SRILC Witk Uid iU DAWS
0:r GEO:iGE. He scateu chey uidu nave a pexrson vy itue name ox GHEQOLGE
EUWanD MEEKS wiio idas wueen employed wy chew since ivu4 cuac wo. ks
the fiist shift. JONES viewed photitogiaphs of JAMES EALL LAY and
stated he is ceitain he has no one empioyed by them who resemoles
the photograph oi KAY.

On 5/3/03 JOAN DALEY, wawiings Cleaners, Acvianta
Airport Terminal, advised they had had no white maie employed
by them on tiie iate shift. He advised tiiey had no one emplioyed
by them witihh the last name oi GEORGE nor did they have aanyone
employed by . them who resembled the photograph oi JAMES EARL RAY.

on 5/3/68 JERRY MOORE, Ame:ican Building Maintenance
Company, advised they have no white males employed by them.

42‘ Atlanta 4 4 = 2 3 8 6
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AT 44-2386

On 5/3/68 JAMES H, VAUGHN, 3376 Brookfield
Lane, Decatur, Ga., advised the individual he had seen
at Dennis Cafe on 4/29/68 was wearing navy blue trousers
with a white cloth block under the belt seam where he
had observed the name GEORGE. He stated the man was
26 to 40 years of age and needed to shave. VAUGHN viewed
photographs of JAMES EARL RAY and was unable to definitely
state that the individual he had seen a$.Dennis Cafe was
identical to RAY. VAUGHN advised he had heard a storyat
Dennis Cafe to the effect that several days aiter KING was
murdered an individual had been to Dennis Cafe and had
several thousand dollars in his possession which he was
flashing around and claimed to have several thousand more
outside in his car. This individual reportedly was talking
about the murderer of Reverend MARTIN LUTHER KING and
appeared to be quite knowledgeable on this subject. VAUGHN
stated everyone at Dennis Cafe felt this individual was
involved in the murder of Reversmad MARTIN LUTHER KING.
VAUGHN advised he had heard this story from the bardender
at Dennis Cafe. VAUGHN stated he had thereafter become
suspicious of the man he had seen at Dennis Cafe on the night
of 4/29/68. He stated this individual claimed he had
previously worked as a carpet installation man.’

VAUGHN advised LARRY, an upholster who frequents
Dennis Cafe, had told him about the man having been in Dennis
Cafe after KING was killed. LARRY claimed this man had come
~into the bar and had approximately $5,000 spread out on the
table, stating that he had $8,000 more in his car and had
talked about KING being killed. Besides LARRY, a wino named '
EDDIE who is retired from the Army had regortedly talked to this
individual. RAY GAINES, the bartender, had told him that @agy
that an FBI agent had showed him a photograph of JAMES EARL
RAY and he believed the individual who had been in the cafe
with the money was identical to JAMES EARL RAY, RAY GAINES
claimed that this individual had returned to the Dennis
Cafe several times since then but was wearing glasses and
had a bald spot in the back of his head.

On 5/6/68 RAY GAINES, bartender, Dennis Caie,
home address 1185% Regent Street S. W., advised he recalled
the individual who reportedly had a great sum of money that
had stopped in at Dennis Cafe shortly after KING was killed.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




AT 44-2386

He stated he hau not personally observed this money but

was told about this by LARRY HUMPHRIES. He stated this
individual has been back at least two times, the last

time peing approximately 4/26/68. He advised that the

first time this individual had been at the bar he had stayed
three or four hours and had set up the house on two occasions
to drinks. He advised this individual had come into the

caie aljone and had leit the same way. GAINES pointed out
EDDIE LASSETER as a person who had sat with this individual.

EDDIE LASSETER, 1485 Langston Avenue, S. W.,
Atlanta, Ga., advised he recalied the evening the man
had come to Dennis Cafe and had purchased him severai
drinks. He stated he had never seen this individual
before and has not seen him since that time. He stated
he has no idea as to the identity of the individual.
He viewed photographs oif JAMES EARL RAY and was unable
to positively identify the man who had been at the cafe
as being identical to JAMES EARL RAY.

On 5/6/68 LARRY HUMPHRIES, 1391 Kenelworth
Drive, was interviewed at his place of employment, Lane's
Funniture Company, College Park, Ga. HUMPHRIES stated
that ‘several days after KING was murdered a white male
had come ifAito Dennis Cafe having approximately $4,000
in his pocdkei. HUMPHRIES stated although he had not
counted the money he is fairly certain: that this individual
had a large sum of money. He stated that this person
advised he had $8,000 more in his car. He advised that
this person had stated that he had to leave to go back to
Birmingham. He stated this individual wore glasses and
talked intoxicated. He stated this individual mentioned
something about the first gun the assassin bought was not
the right gun. He stated this individual also appeared to
know a great deal about the KING murder that was nd commonly
known. HUMPHRIES advised he did not believe the individual
was identical to the photographs oi JAMES EARL RAY which were
shown to him. He stated this man talked in the third person
and never made any statement that he had killed KING. He
advised this individual had davk hair and wore glasses and
had also talked to Sgt. JENKINS who is assigned Ft. McPherson, Ga.

3
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AT 44-2386

On b/7/68 Sgt. HAROLD JENKINS, Ft. McPherson,
Ga., advised he had heard the story concerning the person
with a lot of money who had been to the Dennis Caife
but that he, JENKINS, had not been present at Dennis Carfe
on this particular evening. JENKINS stated that at that
time he had just gotten out of the Post Stockade and
was out of town. JENKINS could ifurnish no informtion
which would assist in identiiying this individual,

On 5/7/68 GEORGE EDWARD MEEKS was interviewed
at the Atianta Municipal Airport. MEEKS was determined
not to be identical with JAMES EARL RAY. MEEKS stated
one MARVIN F, GERALD, was formerly employed ior Sears
Roebuck and Company as a carpet installation man, and
that this is the only person working the third shiit
who had iormerly been employed as a carpet installer.
MEEKS, and WALTER JONES, Assistant Manger, Atlanta
Municipal Airport, advised MARVIN F, GERALD has been
known to them for more than a year and they are certain
he is not identical to JAMES EARL RAY., They advised
GERALD did not resemble photograph of JAMES EARL RAY.

On 5/14/68 RAY GAINES, bartender, Dennis
Cafe, advised the person who had been at Dennis Cafe
shortly after KING's murder and who had displayed a
great deal of money at Dennis Cafe had been seen by him
sitting on the porch at 1715 Evans Drive. GAINES drove
by the address, 1715 Evans Drive, and pointed out the
individual to whom he had referred

On 5/14/68 JESS LEE CANIDA, 1715 Evans Drive, S. W,,
Atlanta, Ga., was interviewed and was determined not to be
identical to JAMES EARL RAY. CANIDA has been residing on
Evans Stireet for the past four years. He is employed at
McLain Manufacturing Company and was born[:::::fijat
Haleyville, Ala. He stated he normally tells people he
is from Birmingham, Ala. CANIDA and CANIDA's wife, DOT
CANIDA, advised JESS CANIDA has been on a ''drunk' for over
a month. CANIDA advised that he could not recall having
been in Dennis Cafe, but is an alcohotic and cannot recall
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AT 44-2386

all of his activities for the past month. CANIDA advised
he has no information concerning the murder of Reverend
MAKTIN LUTHEX KING, JR., and the only iniormation that

he had had was whai he had read in the newspaper concerning
KING's death prior to going on a drunk. It is noted that
CANIDA wore glasses, has black hair with bald spot in the
back anu closely fit the description of the individual who
had been at Dennis Cafe. It is furiher noted that the
bartender, RAY GAINES, had posiiively identiiieu CANIDA

as being the person who had been atv wvie caie,
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘ ‘

FBI
Date: 5/15/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

-

(Priority)

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386)
FRQOM : SAC, SAVANNAH (44-1768) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
00: MEMPHIS

Re AT teletype, 5/7/68.
RE BELLHOP

STUCKEY'S CARRIAGE INN
JEKYLL ISLAND, GEORGIA

The following investigation was conducted by
SA JOHN P, MC GUIRE on 5/9/68:

AT JEKYLL ISLAND, GEORGIA:

Mr. ROBERT GIBBS, Resident Manager, Stuckey's
Carriage Inn Motel advised there is only one white bellhop
employed at this motel. He does not wear a uniform, and
has been employed at this motel for about two weeks. He is
WALLACE HARRELL, age 28. HARRELL was observed and noted
not to be 1dent1ca1 with subect RAY after his flngerprints
were checked against 10 #4182.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

C:)— Atlanta

2 - Memphis (44-1987)
2 - Savannah

CMO:hja
© L2230l

] SEARDHED e INDEXED
ﬂmmmmnu“~mmw“_

_ MAY 161968
FBT— ATLANTA
LN e

Approved: M Per
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SAC, ATLANTA (44-3386) (P) 5/17/68
SA ROBERT 5. KENNENUR

MURKIN

Re memo of Supervisor CHARLES B8, HARDING dated
4/22/68.

The following individuals were contacted on the
date indicated that the wanted f lyer on JANES EARL BRAY
was oxhibited teo these individuals with negative resuls:

ALBANY ; GEORGIA

WILLIAK YONAM's -~ Hertz Dlnt-AQCar

Mrs, YRAR LAVYER ~ Bocono-Car of Albany

PAT ATKINSOXN -~ Davis Car Rental and Albay Air Service
CARL PHILLIPS, JR. -~ Nation Wide Airlines

MIKE BEVIS and ALTON u.u‘m‘ - Southern Airvays

M.C. TABB - Eastern Airlines

Nrs, OVENS, Nr. HORNE, Nrs. SOLOMON and TRRRY
CATLIDGE -~ Trailways Bus Lines

FLOYD BARETT - Beck's Cabs

44-2386"
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AT 44-2386

Railroad

cars)

JAMES M., BAILEY - Albany Cab Co.

W. R. HELM - Ticket Agent, Central of Georgia

TOMNY PRITCHETT -~ Haley Motors (new cars)
TOM MITCHELL ~ Haley Motors (used cars)

ANDY MILLER -~ Wallace Chevrolet (mew and used cars)

LOUIS KINNEY - Albany Lincolmn Mercury (new and used

BILL CHAMBERS - Chambers Used Cars
DOYLE BALFORD - Sikes Used Cars
ANMERICUS, GEORGIA

4/25/68

PHIL JORES, JR. - Jomes Auto Co.
JOHN OXFORD -~ Oxford Motor Co.
WOODROW JAMES - James Chevrolet

i

BRIGGS CRUMPTON -~ Crumpton Chrysler-Plymouth, Imnc.

FRANK TURPIN - Turpin Dodge

WALTER RYLANDER, JR. -~ Rylander Ford Co.
ROY FARR - Roy's Cabs

HENRY FULFORD -~ City Cab

ALFRED COOPER - Co-op Cab Co.

HARRY SMITH - Trailways Bus Station

JACK HARRELL - Central of Georgia Railroad

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




AT 44-2386

MONTEZUMA, GEORGIA
4/25/68

J. R, HAUGABOOK ~ Haugabook Chevrolet
HAROLD RIDDLE - Riddle Motor Sales
KESSLER BUTLER - Montezuma MNotor Co.
WILLIAM G. FOWLER -~ Fowler Motor Co.
D.N. RUSSELL - mm‘ Coastline Depot
J.E, PATTISHALL - Pattishall Taxi
ELLAVILLE, GEORGIA

4/26/68

W.6G. FOWLER - Fowler's Used Cars

D.L. TRUSSELL - Southerm Railways Depot
CUTHBERT, GEORGIA

I73B/68

GORPON WHITE - White Chevrolet
_BILL FYULFORD - Fulford Ford

A.M, SEALEY - Sealey Motors

JACK JONES - Eufaila Buick
AT DAWSON, GEORGIA
1798788 -

RAGAN ARNOID ~ Arnold Chevrolet
T.K. COBB, JR. - Dawson Notor Co,
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AT 44-2386

Mrs. CHARLES JACKSON -~ Credit Bureau of Dawson

The following police officers were contacted on the
dates indicated with negative results:

LESLIE M. SUMMERFORD, Assistant COP, Albany, Ga.
JAMES PALMER, Chief, Dougherty Co. PD

D. LAMAR STEWART, Dougherty Co. SO.
All contacts were made on 4/24/68.

MANCE MATTHEWS, Deputy Sheriff, Dawson, Ga., 4/23/68.
WEYMAN CHERRY, COP, Dawson, Ga., 4/23/68.

ROSS CHAMBLISS, COP, Americus, Ga., 4/25/68,

FRED CHAPPELL, Sheri ff, Sumter Co., Americus, Ga.

4/25/68.

LUKE TALLENT, COP, Montezuma, Ga,, 4/25/68,

ROY WINDHAM, Sheriff, Macom Co., Ga., Oglethorpe,
Ga., 4/25/68

M.W, ELLIS, Sheriff, Sthley Co., Ellaville, Ga.,
4/26/68

N TROY JORDAN, COP, Ellaville, Ga,, 4/26/68.

ELMER PAIRCLOTH, Sheriff, Randolph Co., Cuthbert,
Ga., 4/26/68, _

RALPH STUART, GBI, Cuthbert, Ga., 4/26/68.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 $010~104 .
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG, NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, ATLANTSA (44-2388) (D) 5/17/58
SA ROBERT €, KENNEMUR

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re memo of SFupervisor CHARLES £, HARDING dated
4/22/68.

The following individuals were contacted on the
date indicated that the wanted f 1yer on JAMES EARL RAY
was exhibited to these individuals with negative resulis :

ALBANY, GECRGIA
473375¢

WILLIAM YCOMAN's - Hertz hent-A-Car

Mrs, FRAN LAWYER - Econo-Car of Albany

PAT ATKINSON - Davis Car Rental and Albay Air Cervice
CARL PHILLIPS, JR, - Nation Wide Airlines

MIKE BEVIS and ALTON ALLEN - Southern Airways

M.C. TABB - Eastern Airlines

Mrs. OWENS, Mr. HORNE, Mrs. SOLOMON and TERRY
CATLIDGE - Trailways Bus Lines

FLOYD BARRETT - Beck's Cabs

iglAtlgnta :
" 44-2386 /"

ATy

{J
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AT 44-2386

Railroad

cars)

JAMES M, BAILEY - Albany Cab Co,

W. R. HELM - Ticket Agent, Central of Georgia

TOMMY PRITCHETT - Haley Motors (new cars)

TOM MITCHELL - Haley Motors (used cars)

ANDY MILLER - Wallace Chevrolet (new and used cars)

LOUIS KINNEY - Albany Lincoln Mercury (new and used

BILL CHAMBERS -~ Chambers Used Cars
DOYLE HALFORD - Sikes Used Cars
AMERICUS, GEORGIA

4/25/68

PHIL JONES, JR, - Jones Auto Co.
JOHN OXFORD - Oxford Motor Co,
WOODROW JAMES - James Chevrolet

BRIGGS CRUMPTON. - Crumpton Chrysler-Plymouth, Inc.

FRANK TURPiN - Turpin Dodge

WALTER RYLANDER, JR. - Rylander Ford Co.
ROY FARR -~ Roy's Cabs

HENRY FULFORD - City Cab

ALFEED COOPER - Co-op Cab Co,

HARRY SMITH - Trailways Bus Station

" JACK HARRELL - Central of Georgia Railroad

2
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AT 44-2386

MONTEZUMA, GEORGIA

4/25/68

J. R. HAUGABOOK - Haugabook Chevrolet
HAROLD RIDDLE - Riddle Motor Sales
KESSLER BUTLER - Montezuma Motor Co.
WILLIAM G, FOWLER - Fowler Motor Co.
D.N, RUSSELL - Beabaxrd Coastline Depot
J.E. PATTISHALL - Pattishall Taxi

ELLAVILLE, GEORGIA

4/26/68
W.G. FOWLER - Fowler's Used Cars
D.L, TRUSSELL - Southern Railways Depot

CUTHBERT, GEORGIA
4/26/68

GORDON WHITE - White Chevrolet

BILL FULFORD - Fulford Ford
A.M., SEALEY - Sealey Motors
JACK JONES -~ Eufaila Buick

AT DAWSON, GEORGIA
1795/63

RAGAN ARNOLD - Arnold Chevrolet
T,K. COBB, JR. - Dawson Motor Co.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AT 14-2385

Mrs. CHARLES JACKSON - Credit Bureau of Dawson

The following police officers were contacted on the
dates indicated with negative results:

LESLIE M, SUMMERFORD, Assistant COP, Albhany, Ga.
JAMES PALMER, Chief, Dougherty Co., PD

D, LAMAR STEVART, Dougherty Co. SO.
A11 contacts were made on 4/24/88,

MANCE MATTHEVS, Deputy Sheriff, Dawson, Ga., 4/23/68.
WEYMAN CHERRY, COP, Dawson, Ga., 4/23/68.
ROSS CHAMBLISS, COP, Americus, Ga,, 4/25/68,

FRED CHAPPELL, Sheri ff, Sumter Co., Americus, Ga,.
4/25/88,

LUKE TALLENT, COP, Montezuma, Ga., 4/25/68.

RCY WINDHAM, Sheriff, Macon Co., Ga., Oglethorpe,
Ga., 4/25/68

M.¥W, ELLIY, Sheriff, Schley Co., Ellaville, Ga,,
4/26/68

TROY JORDAN, COP, Ellaville, Ga., 4/26/68.

ELMER FAIRCLOTH, Sheriff, Randolph Co., Cuthbert,
Ga., 4/26/68, ,

RALPH STUART, GBI, Cuthbert, Ga., 4/26/68,

4%
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MAY 1982 20ITION
| ® 63a gEn. R20. NO. 27

| UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- Memorandum

..

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) DATE: 5/17/68

f
SA 'O. RICHARD HAMILTON

" SUBJECT: ' MURKIN
RE: HAROLD G. ANDERSON

, HAROLD G, ANDERSON resided at 113 14th St., Room
#2, from approximately 4/7-9/68. That was the room formerly
ocqupied by JAMES EARL RAY, and apparently ANDERSON was the
first individual to occupy that room after RAY left that ad-
dress on approximately 4/5/68.
/ B .

! Extensive investigation has been conducted to lo-
cate ANDERSON inasmuch as he left Atlanta on about 4/9/68,
in the company of WILLIAM JENNINGS BRYAN LEE, and went to
the Detroit, Michigan, area.

JAMES R, WILLOUGHBY, currently residing at 44 14th
Street, N.E., Atlanta, resided in Room 8, 113 14th Street,
from 4/1-12/68, He claims that on two occasions he saw an
individual at 113 14th Street whom he believed to be iden-
tical with RAY., He stated he saw this individual on approxi-
mately 4/2 and 4/11/68, -

WILLOUGHBY furnished this information on 5/£g/68.
Since that time, WILLOUGHBY has telephonically contacted the
writer on the night of 5/15/68, at which time he stated he
thought the FBI was looking for the wrong individual in this
case, but did not state why, and admitted he had been drink-
ing heavily that evening. WILLOUGHBY again contacted the
writer on the evening of 5/16/68, stating he was at Lum's
which was a hotdog and beer parlor at Spring and 14th St.,
N.E, He stated he had been talking to an individual whom
he believed was connected with this case and mnted the writer
to meet him. I did meet WILLOUGHBY at Lum's at approximately
10:30 p.m., 5/16/68, and he furnished the name ANDERSON,
residing at 1315 Stillwood Drive, Apartment 2., He stated
ANDERSON was then sitting at the bar at Lum's and I observed
the individual he pointed out as being ANDERSON. ANDERSON
left Lum's while iy was talking with WILLOUGHBY and spoke
to WILLOUGHBY and observed me. ANDERSON fits the description
of HAROLD G, ANDERSON,.

(2 - Atlanta
“~ORH:met

e “(2)
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AT 44-2386

When contacted on the evening of 5/16/68, WILLOUGH-
BY was drinking beer and stated he had been drinking for an
hour that evening. He was obviously intoxicated, however, he
stated that ANDERSON and another individual wanted him to go
somewhere with them when he saw ANDERSON at 113 14th Street.
WILLOUGHBY was very vague and indicated he thought there was
a connection between ANDERSON and RAY, although he refused to
specify why he thought there was a connection, In view of
being at Lum's and WILLOUGHBY's condition, it was not advis-
able to press him for details at that time. However, ANDERSON
should be interviewed to determine if he is familiar with the
subject and specifically what items he might have noted in Room
2 at 113 14th Street when he occupied that room. This lead
should be assigned to an agent other than the writer inasmuch
as ANDERSON observed the writer with WILLOUGHBY and in view of
the possibility that ANDERSON might have more knowledge of this
matter than is presently suspected. '
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FRI ATLANTA

74oPM URGENT 5-16-62 1CS

™ DIRECTOR AND MEMPHIS

FROM LTLANTA 44-232%

MURKIN

SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED MAY SIXTEEN INSTANT,

EYAMINATION OF SAFE DEPOSIT 30XES METROPOLITAN ATLANTA

ARE CONTINUING AND INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED THROUGH THIS INQUIRY
AS OBTAINING BOXES ON PERTINENT DATES OR ENTERING BOXES OM
PERTIMENT DATES BEINA THOROUGHLY CH®CXFD NUT. TO DATE, THIS
PHASE OF INVESTIGATION HAS PRODUCED N) SIGMIFICANT RwSULTS.
RECHECKX OF MORGUES COMPLETED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS.
TNQUIRY OF MAJOR POLICE DEPARTMENTS ATLANTA METROPOLITAN
AREA DOES NOT INDICATE THAT ANY PENAL INSTITITUION CONFINES
AN TNDIVIDUAL WHO IS MOT FINGERPRINTED.
CHECK OF ALL HOSPITALS IN METROPOLITAN ATLAMNTA ARFEA
IMNDER WAY,

SEVERAL 10OK-ALIKES CHECKED OUT AND ELIMINATED,

END PACZE ONE
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PAGE T¥D

ATLANTA DIVISION HAS ONLY THREE INSOLVED BAMY RNIBERIES
COMMITTED BY CAUCASIAN SUBJECTS SINCE MARCH, NINETEEN SIXTY-
SEVEN, PHOTOS WILL BE SHOWN TN PERTINENT YITNESSES,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

ENDDND

FBI MEMPHIS

Da3s

FBI WASH DC
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-104
MAY 1982 EDITION

GSA GEN. R€G. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) (P) DATE: 5/16/68
SA RICHARD D. RACKLEFF

Safe Deposit Box Check

Re Bureau airtel to Atlanta, dated 5/6/68 and
memo of SA JAMES JOSEPH DOLAN, dated 5/7/68.

The following persons were contacted at their
respective offices and cooperated fully in eliminating
safety deposit box holders as requested in above-
referenced mego.

PATRICIA E. IVESTER, Administrative Assistant,
Citizens and Southern, Belvedere Bank, Decatur, Georgia

C. G. COOPER, Fulton National Bank, East
Branch, 411 Flat Shoals Avenue, SE

DAN RICKETT, Manager, C & S, South Expressway
Bank, 3714 Crown Road, SW

All information pertaining to safety deposit
box holders at each of the respedive banks as obtained
through steps set out in referenced memo were eliminated
through the bank personnel. C. G. COOPER, Fulton National
Bank, East Branch, advised he could not check the entries
into the safety deposit hoxes on 4/5/68 and on 4/12/68
as requested inasmuch as this information was contained
on the safdy deposit bkox registration card and all box
cards would have to be reviewed in order to identify
those boxes entered on those specific dates. COQDER
advised he could mot make the cards availphle £6r review

A
(B-at1anta

@ 44-3386 </
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AT 44-2386

without a court order and felt he could not designate
bank personnel to handle this assigmment. COOPER
requested that should this information be needed, a
court order be obtained.
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FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FOAM NO, 10 3010-106
MAY 1942 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

ALL RESIDENT AGENTS DATE:

Supervisor ANGELO M, ROBBE

MURKIN

5/15/68

By radiogram dated 5/14/68 the Bureau advised all
field divisions that in view of the fact that subject spent
a considerable sum of money from 4/23/67 to 4/4/68, and the
source of his money has not been determined, his photograph
should be displayed to appropriate witnesses in unsolved
bank robberies and bank burglaries in those instances where
witnesses are available., You should also consider requesting
police departments in your divisions to display a photograph
of RAY to witnesses in their unsolved robberies,

All Agents receiving this memo should comply.
After this has been done, you should direct a memo to the

MTRKIN file,

SAC

ASAC
Supervisor 3
Supervisor 4
Supervisor 5
Each RA

LEE

CIMINERA
PARKER
SPOON

91-0
442386

:Cb 7t

7) @b@)

AN

5\‘

PR (o N SNy SR S S i

>

14-2386
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SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘ 5010-106 ‘

4% MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN, REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) 5/16/68
SA JOSEPH G. SHEA

MURKIN

On 4/26/68, Deputy Sheriff ALBERT LINGERFELT,
Cobb County Sheriff's Office, Marietta, Ga., telephon-
ically advised that they had been contacted by a Mrs.
EDNA M, LANCASTER, who resides ln Austell, Ga., and was
employed at the Pittman's Self-Service Laundry, 1014
Bankhead Highway, Mableton, Ga. Deputy Sheriff
LINGERFELT advised that Mrs. LANCASTER indicated she
had some information concerning JAMES EARL RAY.

On 4/26/68, Mrs. EDNA M, LANCASTER, Jefferson
Street, Austell, Ga., who i1s employed at the Plttman's
Self-Service Laundry, 1014 Bankhead Highway, Mableton,
Ga., was interviewed by SAs JOSEPH G. SHEA and JAMES
RICHARD FLICK.

Mrs. LANCASTER advised that she first saw
an individual whom she believes to be JAMES EARL RAY
during the middle of the 1967 summer, when he came to
the laundromat to wash his clothes. Mrs. LANCASTER
stated that on occasions she ironed his clothing for him.
She stated that on some occasions, the individual she
belleved to be RAY was accompanied by two other men,
one approximately 6' and the other 5'6" to 5'7",
approximately of the same age. She stated that the
other two men who accompanled RAY had jumped ship in
New Orleans in 1963, and were supposed to return to
their ship on 6/5/68. The other two men also indicated
that they were Seabees.

Mrs. LANCASTER stated that she observed RAY
driving a white Mustang which variously had a Texas
license, an Alabama license, and anIllinols license.

44-2386

~Atlanta SEARCHED INDEXED
JGS:b N SERIALIZED

(2) N“ MAY 1 6 1968

% FBI—ATLANTA

(<%=
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AT 44-2386

She further stated that she saw a sticker on the wind-
shielf of the Mustang which sald something about Mexico.

: Mrs. LANCASTER advised that 1t was possible
that RAY had obtained a room in which to live at the
home of Mrs. ARMOUR COUEY, who has remarried, and is now
known as Mrs. JAMES FRANKLIN; Gordon Road, Mableton,

- Ga. Mrs. LANCASTER further advised that during conver-
satlons with RAY, she learned that he had been to Calif.
to learn bartending at a school there. She indicated
this was in about March of 1968 that he would have
attended the bartending school. She further indicated
that RAY had told her he had been in prison in Missourl
or Kansas and in Ill.

During the time that Mrs. LANCASTER knew RAY,
8he sald he used the name JOHN DILLARD. She stated that
individuals who had been at the self-service laundry
and who also had had conversations wlth the individual
she believes to be RAY would be a Mrs. W, J. COKER,
Gordon Road, Mableton, Ga., a Mrs. DONALD. G. YEARWOOD, -

- 323 Mount Pisgah Road, Mableton, Ga., a Mr. J. W.
MC CRICKARD, 0ld Austell Road, Mableton, Ga., and a Mrs.
ESTELLE H, LEVENS, 4613 Hicks Road, Mableton, Ga.

_ Mrs. LANCASTER stated that she recalls that
RAY at one time was attempting to obtaln a room in which
to live and made a telephone call from the home of T
Mrs. G. W. CHRISTOPHER, 138 Felton Lane, Mableton, Ga.,
to the home of Mrs. AMMER COUEY FRANKLIN, 489 Gordon -
Road, Mableton, Ga., 1in an attempt to obtain a room at
the home of Mrs. FRANKLIN.

| Mrs. LANCASTER advised that she last saw the
individual she believes to be RAY on the Friday after the
funeral of Rev., KING, at which time he was by himself.
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AT 44.2386

She advised that Mrs. LANCASTER appears to be a pecullar
individual who is constantly making up storles and attempt-
ing to interest the customers at the self-service laundry,
4n some lmagined incident that took place at the laundry.
%rs. COK%R concluded by saying that Mrs. LANCASTER 1s
- "all wet

Oon 4/29/68, Mrs. DONALD G. YEARWOOD, 323
Mount Pisgah Road, Mableton, Ga., advised that she does
know Mrs. EDNA M, LANCASTER who is employed at the
Pittman's Self-Service Laundry on Bankhead Highway,
Mableton, Ga., but advised that she never entered into
~any. conversation with an individual who might have been
JAMES EARL RAY, together with Mrs. LANCASTER. She
stated that on one occaslon, she observed two men
- sitting on a table in the laundromat., at which time
Mrs, LANCASTER said something to her about an automobile
license; however, Mrs. YEARWOOD pald no attention to 1t,
since it meant nothing to her. Mrs. YEARWOOD advised
she could not l1ldentify the man, since she did not pay
any attention to him. ‘

on 4/29/68, Mr. J. W, MC CRICKARD, 014
Austell Road, Mableton, Ga., advised that he goes to
the Pittman's Self-Service Laundry only infrequently and
on occasions has talked to Mrs. EDNA M. LANCASTER. He
described Mrs. LANCASTER a8 a person who has "mighty »
peculiar ideas." He stated that she has, on occaslons,
let her imagination run away with her and is constantly
entering into conversations with the customers of the
laundry concerning conversations she has had with
persons believed to have committed violations of the law.

Mr. MC CRICKARD advised that he 1s quite sure
he would have recalled if he had seen JAMES EARL RAY,
especially since RAY's picture has been 1n the paper
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AT L4-2386

recently. MC CRICKARD advised that he has not entered
into any conversations with a man at Pittman's Self-
Service Laundry, Mableton, Ga., whom he believes might
have been JAMES EARL RAY,

On 4/29/68, Mrs. ESTELLE H. LEVENS, 4613
Hicks Road, Mableton, Ga., advised that she has been
going to the Pittman's Self-Service Laundry for years
and has, recently as last week, talked to Mrs. EDNA M,
LANCASTER, who is employed there. At that time Mrs.:
LANCASTER talked to Mrs. LEVENS concerning three men who
were alleged to have been at the laundry on different
occaslons and attempted to convince Mrs, LEVENS that she
had been present durlng a conversation between Mrs.
LANCASTER, the three men, and Mrs. LEVENS, Mrs. LEVENS
stated she 1s confused and thinks that Mrs. LANCASTER
had the wrong person in mind when she 1lndicated Mrs.
LEVENS was present. Mrs. LEVENS stated she has never
discussed bartending with any man orhad any conversatlon
with a man in the Pittman's Self-Service Laundry whom
she would belleve 1s JAMES EARL BAY

: Mrs. . LEVENS described Mrs. LANCASTER ‘as. an
erratic person who may be a little mentally unbalanced .
due to the recent loss of her mother on top of the fact”
that she has to take care of her invalld husband

on 5/2/68, Deputy Sheriff EARL LEE, Douglas
County Sheriff's Office, Douglasville, Ga., advised SA
JAMES RICHARD FLICK that he 18 well acquainted with Mrs.
EDNA M. LANCASTER, Jefferson Street, Austell, Ga., and
believed her to be mentally upbalanced. Deputh Sheriff
LEE advised that during the investigation surrounding
the abduction of MARY SHOTWELL LITTLE, a missing person.
in Atlanta, Ga., he was contacted by Mrs. LANCASTER, who
- indlcated she had direct knowledge that MARY SHOTWELL
LITTLE was buried near the Etowah Indian Mounds, North
of -:Acworth, Ga., Based on this information, Deputy Sheriff
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LEE and other deputies, went to the area described by Mrs.
LANCASTER and dug into the ground in various places

at the Etowah Indian Mounds 1in search of Mrs. LITTLE's
body. Deputy Sheriff LEE advised that they found no trace
of her body and even after that, Mrs. LANCASTER indicated
she had knowledge concerning the location of Mrs.

LITTLE's body. Deputy Sheriff LEE advised that he belleved
that no credence should be placed*lin any informatlon :
furnished by Mrs. LANCASTER and he believed she is
mentally unbalanced.

o It should be noted that the Atlanta Office

. indices carry a reference to Mrs. EDNA M, LANCASTER, :

" Jefferson Street,. Austell, Ga., Atlanta File 62-0-7792,
which contains voluntary information from Mrs. LANCASTER
to the effect that she burned her own personal automobile
in order to ceollect 1nsurance for that car.

It 1s belleved that Mrs. LANCASTER has taken
.numerous :facts. which she has obtalned from newspaper
articles concerning the murder of Rev. MARTIN LUTHER KING
and has invented a story:similar to the one in which she
indicated to Deputy Sheriff EARL LEE of Douglasville,
‘that she knew the whereabouts of the body of Mrs. MARY
SHOTWELL LITTLE

: The individuals wheo were contacted and whom
Mrs. LANCASTER indicated would corroborate her story =
" have, in all 1nstances, indicated that they knew nothing
about what she was talking about and were not present at
the time the three men alleged by Mrs. LANCASTER had
entered into ‘conversations with them.
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Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

To: SACs, Atlanta (44-2386)
Birmingham (44-1740)
Memphis (44-1987)
New Orleans (157-10673)
\/;;om:

Director, FBI (44-38861)

MURKIN

The Postal Inspecbr, Los Angeles, California,
made available a letter mailed to Patricia E. Anderson,
2/17/68, in Los Angeles. The letter was written as a
result of Anderson's inclusion in a list called "The
Local Swinger" which is compiled by a correspondence
club., The letter is as follows:

'"Dear Miss:

"I am ansering your listing in The Local
Swinger since I think I share most of your
interest, with emphasis on French cult.
and swing sessions. I have just returned
from Mexico after five yrs., and the few
females I have met don't go for the swing
parties and it takes two to swing., The
same routine gets boring, don't you think.
Will close until I here from you,

"5-11 - 170 1b, 36 yrs,
""Sincerely

Eric S. Galt"

Yyt |

t= & R
weAanCED e BWOERED

Sent Via M
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Airtel SACs, Atlanta, Birmingham, Memphis, New Orleans
RE: MURKIN

Owners of ""The Local Swinger'" recall that Galt
had sent one dollar for a list of swingers and subsequently
submitted five letters for transmittal to persons identified
on the list by symbol number, No record is maintained
that would identify the persons to whom the subject wrote,

Each office receiving this communication should
check with postal authorities and other sources which might
have information regarding the existence of similar type
"swinger'" or "lonely hearts" type clubs or organizations
in your areas in order to develop any information as to
whether Ray, under any of his known aliases, may have
contacted any such club and pursue any pertinent information
developed. Each office should bear in mind that as a
result of investigation conducted in Los Angeles, there
was obtained the photograph of subject showing him in
business suit, seated, which has been described as an
excellent likeness.

Subject armed and dangerous.
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CO 44-299
MBM/crg
1

INVESTIGATION R SUSPECT CENE HOUDSON,
DOGWOOD DRIVE, CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA

OGn April 18, 1968, the Atlanta Office advised
as follows:

BETTY CHAMBERS, United Airlines Ticket Counter,
In-Town Motor Hotel, Atlanta, advised individual named
GENE HUDSON checked into the above motel on April 12, 1968,
and departed April 15, 1968. She stated he had no home
address or employment, She advised the hotel records
indicated HUDSON had checked into the hotel previously on
March 28 and March 29, 1968, listing address as Dogwood
Drive, Charleston, Scouth Carolimna. CHAMBERS described
HUDSON as a white male, 27 to 34 years of age, 5'11", 175
pounds, brown hair, who appeared similar to pictures of
JAMES EARL RAY shown on local television stations at
Atlanta, Georgia, on April 15, 1968.

The following investigation was conducted by
SA WARDLAW E, SKINNER:

A review of the current Charleston, South Carolina,
telephone directory, and the Charleston, South Carolina,
City Directory on April 18, 1968, disclosed no listing for
GENE HUDSON,

It was also noted thal current maps of the City
of Charleston,; South Carclima, and the City Directory contain
no listing for a Dogwood Drive, Charleston, South Carolima.

FRANCIS QLIVER, Credit Bureau of Greater Charleston,
Charleston, South Carolina, advised on April 18, 1968, that
the records of the Bureau contain no record identifiable with
GENE HUDSGCN,

Sergeant J, S, MINOR, BRecord Division, Charleston
County Police Department, North Charleston, South Caroclina,
advised on April 18, 1968, that the records of the
Department contain no record for GENE HUDSON,

Mrs, JULIA BEATTIE, Clerk, Record R gwc*@oﬁeémxw-m
Department, Charleston, South Carolina, advisddBHFApeilfnam,
1968, that the records of the Department are gegath&¥ 16r1063
GENE HUDSON. ) FBI — ATLANTA

AA-T38 00—
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On April 1&, 1484, the itvtormation service,
Southern Bell Telvphouc Company, Charlieston, South Carolina,
was contacted and found to centain ne record for GENE HUDSON,

On April 19, 1968, J, E. BUNDRICK, 1775 Dogwood
Road, <rwiieston, South Carolina, advised that he has
resided at this address for five years. He added that he
does not know GENE HUDSON and has never heard of a man
named HUDSON residing on Dogwood Road, Charleston, South
Carolina.
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FRI ATLANTA

NIME PARTS CNMING

F3I KMIYYLE
712 AY IRGFNT 5-lLe-8o  UTR
T INDIANAPOLIS, ATLANTA, LOUTSVILLT ..
FROM KMOYVILLE  44-69%
MIRK TN
RF KNOXVILLT TELFTYPE TO 3URFAY, INDIANAPALIS AND NTHER
OFFICES MAY EIGHTEEN INSTANT,
TYE REFERENMCED LOS ANAFLFS TELETYPE OF MAY SEVENTEEN LAST
IS AS FILLOWS...
"RE LOS ANGELES PHONE CALL TO BUREAU MAY SEVENTEEN INSTANT.
RE LOS ANGFLES TIMES INFORMANT -"208" INU.
WILLIAM THOMAS, CITY EDITOR, LOS ANGELES TIMES,
TELEPYONICALLY CONTACTED SAC LOS ANGELES TODAY ANMD
ADVISED PAPER HAD INFORMATION WHISH THEY FELT MIGHT BE OF
ASSTSTANCE T7 FBI IN THIS MATTER. SAC WESLEY G. GRAPP

AMD SUPERVISOR WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN CONTACTED MR. THOMAS
AND REPORTER JERRY COHEN AT 10S ANGELES TIMES OFFICE. THEY

ADVISED FARLY IN THE WERK, MONDAY OR THESDAY, THE PAPER

YAD REEN TELEPYAONICALLY CONTACTED BY 4N INDIVIDUAL WHO SAID HE
HAD INFARMATINN CONCERMNING WHAT ACTUALLY HAD TaXEN PLACT IN
CONNECTION WITH THE DEATH OF MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. THAMAS

AIVISED TMERE WERE THREE 0R FouR TeLepHoNE carls, ovn v 4 =2 3

MADF NOTES DURING THE CALLS, &ND 0N THT TUSNMING AF MAY SIXTEEN
SEAKCHED csseeermranse

FND PAGE ONZ
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PAGE TWO
SIvTy FIG4T, HE AND JERRV COMEM MET TUIS INDIVINUAL AT A 3AR.
HE ADVISED THET INDIVIDUAL GAVF THE NAME QUOTE 203 'NQUATE, M)

1AST NAME, DESCRIBED AS IN MIDDLT THIRTIES, DECFNT LNOXING

N
FELLOW, AND APPARENTLY HAD 3EEM IN SEVERAL PEMITEMTIARIES, AS

HE XKNFW TUE LANMGUAGT VFRY WFLL. THOYAS ADVISTD THE PAPER HaD
TAKFN NN OVRRT STEPS IN ATTEMPTING TN YERIFY TUT

DID HAVE REPARTFRS IN KANSAS CITY, MEMPYIS, HUNTSVILLE, MTAMT
AND BIRMINGHAM, AND HE HAD INSTRUCTED THE RFPARTERS TO
CONTACT THE LOCAL FBI OFFICE AND MAXF THIS INFORMATION, AS
SFT FORTH IN HIS NOTES, AVAILARLFE, HF ADVISED. FURTHER

WE CONTEMPLATED ¥AXING THIS INFORMATION AVATLASLE TO ATTORNFY
GENERAL RAMSEY CLARK., HFE ADVISED HIS SOLE PURPOSE WAS TO GRT
A STORY OUT OF THE MATERIAL, RUT DID NIT WISH TO INTERFERE

IN ANy F3T INVESTIGATION,

YE DVISED DIRING WIS MERTING WITH QUOTF B892 UNQUOTF

ON A GREVMOUND BUS FROM XNOXVILLE, TENMESSEE, T0 LOS ANSRLES,
CALIFNRNIA, WYICH TICKET WAS ISSUTD BY SOUTHERN GREYHMOUND AT
KNOYVILLE ON APRIL SEVEN, SIXTYRIGHT AND HAD THT NIMBTRS

THREE SPACE 7FRN 7ERN 7ERN EIGHT .Two TW0 TWN NINF SPACE FOUR

END PAGE TwD
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PAGE THRER

TN, TRAMSPORTATION WAS F0¥ XNOYVILLE TO MEMPUIS, MEMPHIS

Tn FL PSN, THEN TN LOS ANGELES, HE ADVISED HE 4D aIymn

QUATE BOB UNQUNTE ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS FOR THE TICKFT AND ‘TYTS
INFARMATINN AND DID NOT EXPECT TO HFAR FROY HIM AGATM, AS
AUNTE B03 UNQUNTE SAID ME NEFDED THE WONEY TO LEAVE TOWN,

SET FORTH FOR THF INFORMATION NF RECEIVING NFFICRS ARE

THE NOTES AS TYPED !JP 3y THOMAS CONCERNIME HIS INTERVIEYW OF
"3Nyv,
PAGF NNE

‘ONE, THE DAY REFORE THE SHOQTING, RAY WAS PICKED P IN
ATYEN, ALABAMA, AND WAS TAKFEM TO ¥EMPHIS,

TYN. HE REGISTERED IN ROOMING YOUSE. ANOTHER MAN.
REGISTERED AS SAMUFL LEWIS, ﬁAREN LEWIS WAS SUPPOSTD TN 3%
BACKUP MAN, KILL XING AT RALLY THAT NIGHT IF RAY MISSED HIS
CHANCE ON THE BALCONY. PARFEN,

TYREE. AFTER SHOOTING KING, RAY WALXED Tw) QR THRER RLOCYS
D) THE 3ETAWAY CAR, ACCOMPANIED 8Y 4 GIRL AND A GUY., THR CAR
IS A NEW BLUE BUICK, WITH ALARAMA PLATES, FIRST DIGITS ARF
BELIEVED TO BE ONE FOUR, CAR IS QWNED AND WAS DRIVEN 3Y ENDIF

WILBURN OF WUNTSVILLE, ALA, IT IS EQUIPPED WITH A POLICE
END PAGE THREE
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PAGTY FOUR

RADIN, PLAREN SECOND MAM STAYED NAVERNIGHT, TOOX FARLY RBUS T2
KNOvVILLE, PAREM, |

FOUR, RAY, TO SIRLS AND A CHILD WRREF DRIVEN QUT NF
MEMPYIS Ry YWILBURN IN THE 3BLIIE 3UICK. VEMT TO XANG2AS CITY.
TRIP T0OK SIX AND ONE HWALF HOURS, GIRLS, CHILD, WILRIRN
AlLL FRNM HUNTSVILLE,

FIVE, IN KANSAS CITY, RAY STAYED QVERNIGHT AT A HNOME,

IT IS A SMALL, GRAY, SHINALED, ONE=REDROOY YUOUSE AROUT THREE
MILES FRAOM CENTRAL KANSAS CITY,., PAREN wt HAYL ROUGH LOCATION,
PAREN ,

SI¥. AT DUSK THE NEYXT DAY PARFEMN APRIL FIVE PAREMN RAY WAS
FL2WYN Tn BFELLE GLADY¥, FLORIDA, IN A PRIVATE-PLAME. TNNW OFw
FROM PRIVATE FIELD, ALSO USED AS TRAINING FIELD‘FOR ¥ILITARY.
RAv ARRIVED EARLY APRIL SIX.

SEVEM., »PLANE IN WHICH RAY WAS FLOWN IS OWNTD 3Y A WILLTAV
PIERCE, A WEALTHY MAN WHO OWNS IR NPERATES AN ATIZRPORT IN RELLFE
GLADY, AND ONCE QUWNED A CONTRACTING COMPANY IN CcURpA,, NMOT KNOWN
WHETHER PIFRCE FLFUW THE PLANF, PIERCFE ALSH NWNS MOTRL IN
RELLE GLADE AND CNTTAGES ON THE LAXFE IN NEARBY NKFECHOSEE

PAREN NR MAV3E ON NEARBY LAX® OKEECHOREE PAREN, PIERCE SAID
END PAGE FOUR

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE FIVFE

T 3F KXK MEMBER,
EIGHT. THEQRYs RAY STAYED IN MOTFL OR -IN COTTARE, MAY

3F STILL THERE NR IN CIBA.
NINE, ON APRIL FLFVFEN, RAY 0T NN YACHT PAREM PRADASLY

CHARTER BNAT PARZM IN KEY WEST. RNAT QWNED BY REN THOMPSON,
PAREY A BEN THOMPSON OF MIAMI OWNS THREE FISHING 30ATS. PAREN,

PAGE TYD

ONE, PIERCE OFTFN FLIRS 0wM PRIVATE PLAME TN NEW NRLEAMS,

SAID TO XNOW DA JIM GARRISON,., ALSO MIGHT CHECK POSSIBLE
FLIGYTS IN DIRECTION OF CHRA,

T¥n PIERCE AND WILBURM SAID TH RT RELATED,

THREE, L¥aD T9 WILBURN ¥MIGHT 3% VFW CLUB IN YUNTSVILLE,
WHERE HE IS SUPPOSED TO BE A MEMBER,

FOUR, RIFLE IS~SUPPOSED TO HAVE RBEEN LEFT IN FURNACE
OF MEMPHIS RO0OMING Y0USFE, AND IS RELIFVED STILL THERE., MUST
REFER TO BACKUP MANS WEAPON,

FIVE. RAY NOW WEARING BIFOCALS,

SIv. WYITE MUsTaANA BELONGiNG TO RAY waS NOT IN MEMPHIS.
ON DAY OF KING SLAYING, AMD HE NID NOT ESCAPE IN 1T,
PRESUMARLY IT NEVER LEFT GEORGIA IN APRIL.

END PAZE FIVE
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THE DAY 0F THE KILLING PAREN APRIL FOUR PAREN
RAy NMADE PHONE ALLS FROM MEMPMIS T0 BELLE GLADE, CALLS
BELIEVED To BE MADE FROM A BUS STATION,
FIAHT. IN THE WEEXS BEFOR! T XILLING, RAY STAYED
SOMEWHER® IN RELLE GLADE.
NINE, STORY OF PAYQFFS VERY COMPLICATED, WILBYURN
NIGHT BEFORE XTLLING,
SOMEBNDY HIT A KENO TICKET FOR TWENTYRIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
IN CAL-MEVA 10DGE. RISGED, TN PASS THE MONEY. DON® WITH
KNOWLEDGE OF CHARLIE CAT®, SIX KIGHT FIZHT 7ERO PERBLE 3FACH
RIVE, RENO, WHO RUNS A SHIFT AT CAL-MEVA, THEN THERE IS
BEN PAREN 0OR JACX PAREN STURGIS OF ST. LOUIS, WHO 1SED TD YWORK
BAR OF SECOND STREET, REND, CAME INTQ MOMEY, ANOTHER QUDTE
COMTACT. UNQUDTE, |
PAGE THREE - LNS AMGELES,
ONE, RAY SOME3QDY STAYED IN CLARK HOTFL, ROOM SEVEN 7ERO
7ERN, ON APRIL SEVENTEEN DASH EIGHTEELN,
THO. LAMONT WHITE, W40 WORKS FOR WREGTERM !NION IN 108

ANGELES, MAS SENT MONFY T2 LOYISIANA, BOUGHT Twn PISTALS

UNDER HIS MAME, THEY RFALLY WENT TO FRANK SRICKLEY OF CHATTANONRA,

END PAGE SIY
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TENN,.,, WHO WAS IN PRISOM WITH 24V, B8RICKXLEY SUPPOSED T3 3%

HERE.

THREE. HAROQLDS CAFE PAREN FIVE FIVE FIVE SOITH MAIN
PAREN, RAv BARTENDER.THERE FAR WTEX QP S0. AQUEER 3AR, 4alJY
NAMED CONNIE KNOWS WIM THERE,

WILLI SHEA ONCE WORKED TOP RAIL RARR, SEVENTH AND
ALVARADN, RAV SHPPASEDLY ¥ARRIED TH YER NNCE,  SYT FROM
MISSNIRI, NOU LIVESVIV MORTH HOLLYYWDND, HAS ¥ONEY, MOTHER
MARRTED, LIVES IN COMPTAN, DRIVES A PURPLT POMNTIAC CONVERTIBLE,
NOW LLIVES AT FISHT oMN® TWH SONTH WESTLAKE, LAS ANMAELES, WITH
MAN WUO NWNS A 28R, SHE TS LMD, ARNUT THIRTYEIAMT,

PAGE FOIIR - MORT SIPPLEMENTAL DATA:

ANE, TELTPMONE CREDIT CARD SIPPOSFOLY USED RY RAY WAS
ISSUT) TH RIDELL CATERING, U.S. 2W3I3ER, DETROIT, EITHER IN
RIDFLL RTPARTER LIVES IV YARPER WNNDS, ¥ICH, OCALLS OM CARD
REPARTEN MADE FRAM ¥EMPUIS TQ 3FLLF GLADF, FLA,, AMOUNG ATHERS.

TYN. SAMUEL LEWIS, SECOND MAN IN ROOMING MOUST, DISCHARSED
NINETEEN SI¥Tv THRET FROM MILAN, MICH. ALSO SERVED TIME IN
CYUTLLICOTHE AMD TERRE HAUTé. PARETN WARDEN AT MILAN SAYS ND

END PAGE SEVEN
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PAGE EIGHT
RECORD OF LEWIS. PAREN,

THREE. LEWIS TOOK BUS TO LOS ANGELES FROM KNOXVILLF ON
APRIL SEVEN, CAME THROUGH MEMPHIS AND EL PASO,

THOMAS ADVISED THAT IN RELATION TO ITEM FIVE, PAG? ONE,
OF HIS NOTES, THIS HOUSE IS LOCATED QFF A MAIN STREET STARTING
FROM DOWNTOWN KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI, DIRECTION IIMNKNOWN, AND
FROM THE MAIN STREET A SMALLER STREET G0ES TO THE LEFT, WHICH
STREET HAS A WESTERN UNION 3UILDING LOCATED ON IT AND AOES
OFF FROM THE MAIN STREET IN THE FORM OF A STEEP HILL. TWO
T2 THREE MILES UP THE HILL ON THE LEFT ART LOCATED MICE 12O
APARTMENTS, BROWNMISYH IN COLOR, WHERFW STﬁOFNTS FPdM SOME SCHOOL
LIVE, AND JUST PRIOR TO THIS ON THE RIAUT IS THE LOCATION OF
A YOVING COMPANY, NO NAWME XNOWN, AND A GROCERY STORE IS LOCATED
IN THE VICINITY OF THE MQVINAG COMPANY NN TYE SAME SIDT,  ABRQUT
TWO 3LOCKS REYOME THE GROCFRY STORF THUERT IS A NARRAW STRFET
WITH RAMSHACKLE HAUSES NN ONE SIDE AMD VACANT LATS NN THF NTHMER,
TURNINE RIGHT AN TYUIS STREET, THE TYIRD HOUSE NN THF LEFT

WAULD BE THE CORRECT HOUST INVALVFD, WHICH IS ACCHUPIED 2Y AN

INDIVIDUAL QUATE WO STLLS 2ERR AND 3007F AFTER HOURS AND HIDTS

UNQUATE. THE HOUSE IS DESCRIBTD AS NNF 8EnRanwm,
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PARF NINE

NQ O CARAGE, DIRT DRIVEVAY, SINSLE STORY AMD HAS A LARCE FREFT7T]

I THE LIVING R2OY,
Tua¥ps ADVISED FRAM TYE STARY RFCRIVED, IT IS A
PASSIBILITY QUETE 203 INZUOTE IS THE SAME AS THY Saviwl LFYIS
MENTIONED IN HIS NOTES,

TACH RECEIVING OF?iCF SHOULD CARRFULLY REVIEY THFE NOTES
AND IMMEDIATELY ATTEMPT TQ VERIFY ANMY OF THE IMFORMATION SET
FORTH AND ADVISE BUREAU, MEMPHIS AND LOS ANGFLES,

LS AMGELES WILL I¥MMEDIATELY PURSUE FRFORTS TN PROVE 9OR
DISPRAVE THE ALLEGATIANS SET FORTH FOR LOS ANGELES AREA,

AIR MAIL COPIES SEING FURNICUTD CIMCINNATYI, NEU ”?LEAMS;
ST. LOUIS AMD INDIANAPALIS IN VIEW QF INFORMATIAN FIRNTSHED
IN THE NOTES.

- ARMED AND DANGEROUS ™
D

JWE

FR] ATLANTA

2
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F31 ATLANTA

FRI XNOvVLE
250AM IRGENT  5-19-52 4T3
T0 3UREAU, ATTENTION IDENTIFICATION DIVISION AND CIVIL RIGHTS SECTINN,
ATLANTA, LOS ANSELES, LOUISVILLE, MEMPHIS, FL PASO, BIRMINAGHAM,
KANSAS CITy, MIAMI, LAS VEGAS, DRETRROIT, INDIANAPOLIS,
FROM XNOYVILLE 44-69§
MIRKIN

RE LOS ANGELES TEL MAY SFYSNTERM LaST COPIES OF WMICH BFING

SENT SEPARATELY BY TELETYPE TO ATLANTA, INDIANAPOLIS AND LOUISVILLFE
FaR INFO.

TYS FRANK BRICKLEY OF CHATTANDOSA SFFERRED TO 2Y INFORMANT
MAY BE FRANK WILLIAM BRICKLEY AKA WILLIAY ROY BRICKLFY, WILLIAM
FRANWLIN BRICKLEY, WILLIAM FRANY 3RICKLTY, WILLIAM ROY RUCKLFY,
BILL ROZERT SHAW, 2ILL S¥AW, 3TLLY SHAW, 3TLL R, SHAW, F3I NO,
ONE NINF SEVEN SEVEN NINE SIX C ORIGINALLY FRN¥ CHATTANOOGA, TENN,
AND WMN HAS AN EXTENSIVE CRIMINAL RECORD. HE WAS LAST XNAUN TN HAYT
SEEN IMPRISONED AT TFRRE HAUTE, INDIANA AND WAS RFLFASED JAN,
SIYTEEN, SIXTYSFVEM UPON COMPLETION OF SENTENCE, TERRE HANTE PRTSHN

M), TWO THREE SIX FOUR TVD DASH TH.

END PAGE ONE 414 - 2386 4 ;,/
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